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The Honorable Steven Chu 
Secretary 
Department of Energy 
1000 Independence Ave, SW 
Washington, DC 20585 

Dear Secretary Chu, 

January 24, 20 12 

We write today regarding the December 7, 20 11 order issued by the Federal Energy Regulatory 
Commission (FERC) in the matter of the Bonneville Power Administration ' s environmental 
redispatch policy. 

As you know, the Bonneville Power Administration (BPA) is a Power Marketing Administration 
(PMA), one of four PMAs that market and del iver power in 32 states nationwide . BPA's 
enabling statutes make clear its obligations to provide cost-based power to its customers, operate 
within fl ood control restraints, and maintain and operate a reliable transmission system. Further, 
BPA must adhere to subsequent laws and mandates, including mitigating the impact of the 
federal hydropower system on fi sh and wildli fe. As the Secretary of Energy, yo u are ultimately 
responsible-for helping ensure that BPA fulfill s these multiple obligations. 

We understand that the circumstances relating to high water events last spring led to complex 
and di ffi cult po licy tradeoffs, including impacts on flood contro l, threatened and endangered 
species, reliably ensur ing transmission services to all transmission customers, and the cost 
burdens borne by various customers. We are also ac utely aware that as we move into spring 
20 12, the region may face these issues yet again . 

[t is our understanding that a small group, representati ve of the stakeholders on thi s issue, has 
been meeting in good faith to seek resolution of this issue consistent with the request of several 
members of the Northwest delegation in August 201 I. Our region has a long tradition of working 
together to resolve difficu lt challenges, and we be li eve thi s situation is no di fferent. 

While we recognize certain authority granted to FERC in the Energy Policy Act of2005 in 
adding Section 2 11 A to the Federal Power Act, FERC has never previously exercised thi s 
authority, nor has such authority ever been subject to judicial review. Thro ughout its December 
7, 20 II order, FERC states that BP A is to find a way to sati sfy all of its statutory obligations, 
including compliance with Section 2 11 A. However, later in the order, FERC asserts that its 
proposed remedy is appropriate and not limited by BPA' s enabling and applicable environmental 
statutes. A literal read ing of thi s assert ion indicates that FERC may believe Section2 11 A of the 
Federal Power Act trumps BPA's organic statute and all related enabling statutes, as well as the 
Endangered Species Act and the Clean Water Act. Absent further clarification on thi s issue, we 
are concerned that FERC may have overstepped it s authority in its order. 



I 

Some could interpret FERC's intent to enfo rce Section 2 11 A without regard for BPA's statutory 
requirements, a view we fee l strongly would set an unfortunate pr~cedent that could damage 
BPA's ability to effecti vely manage these important and di verse responsibilities as well as those 
of other PMAs and other hi stori call y non-FERC jurisdi ctional entiti es. BPA and other parties 
have as ked for rehearing in the matter, including clarifi cati on on the meaning and breadth of the 
order, and a full and timely airing of issues rai sed in thi s order needs to occur. 

As BPA has publicly noted, the region is just weeks away fro m the spring snowmelt season and 
adoption of a new redi spatch poli cy is urgentl y needed. BPA Admini strator Steve Wright has 
been working for several months with diverse stakeholders in the region on settl ement 
discussions. These settlement effo rts should be gi ven every chance to succeed before any further 
regulatory or judicial dec isions are made. Once settlement talks are concluded, we urge FERC to 
act promptly on the rehearing requests so that long term certainty can be obtained. 

As BPA works to integrate renewables into the grid and remain a leader in thi s effort, it must 
also appropriate ly meet its multiple obligations - remaining a low-cost prov ider of federal 
power, protecting endangered spec ies and wildli fe, and ensuring that BPA maintains its exce llent 
record on its repayment obligations, and operating the transmiss ion system in a reliable, cost­
effecti ve, and non-disc riminatory manner. 

While we may have di ffe rent views about the specific path forward, we fundamentally agree that 
the reso lution o f this di spute can and should come from the Northwest. We ask that you make 
every effort to support the ongo ing di scussions, and we expect regional stakeho lders to remain at 
the table and bring forward a settlement that can avo id protracted litigation. 

We continue to believe that the future deve lopment of renewable energy in the region needs to be 
preserved, fo r interm ittent and base-load sources alike, and as more and more di verse resources 
come online, mitigation may be difficult. We believe that working toward alternat ive so lutions 
to BPA' s environmental di spatch policy can help avo id or signifi cantl y mitigate the costs 
assoc iated with an oversuppl y situation, reduce economic uncertainty, and make the prospects 
and cost o f litigating this issue far less likely to occur. 

Please keep us informed on the progress toward reso lving thi s important issue. 

Sincerely, 



cc: Steve Wright, BPA Admini strator 
Jon Wellinghoff, FERC Chairman 
Philip Moeller, FERC Commissioner 
John Norri s, FERC Commi ss ioner 
Cheryl LaFleur, FERC Commi ssioner 
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